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American Certification Body Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave, Suite C110
McLean, VA22101

Date: 26-11-2014

FCC ID: 2ACT5-G

Model: Select Plus Flex

Request for Confidentiality of Internal Photographs

The model Verio Flex with FCC ID: 2ACT5-G from our client Cilag GmbH International
cannot be opened as it is ultrasonically welded, so the general public

cannot access the internals of this model, without destroying it. The circuitry would be
destroyed if the device would be dismantled.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Yours sincerely,

—C

\.

Thomas Ring
Manager Certification

CSA Group Bayern GmbH
Ohmstr. 1-4

94342 Strasskirchen
Germany



